August 18, 2021

THE WEATHERSFIELD LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION MET IN REGULAR SESSION on August 18, 2021, at 7:00 p.m. in the MRHS Library

Roll Call	Members Present Members Absent	Cheryl Basista, Mark Bodo, Sam Caputo, Joshua Garris, Tim Gleason, None		
	Others Present	Superintendent Damon Dohar, Treasurer, Steve Haynie		
21-020 Agenda	Moved by Caputo, se August, 2021. Yeas: Nays: Absent: Motion Carried:	econded by Bodo to adopt the Agenda dated the 18th day of Caputo, Bodo, Garris, Gleason, Basista None None		
21-021 Minutes	Moved by Gleason, seconded by Bodo to approve the minutes from the July 30, 2021 regular board meeting.			
	Yeas: Nays: Absent: Motion Carried:	Gleason, Bodo, Caputo, Garris, Basista None None		
	-Superintendent Repo -Treasurer Report -Principal's Report	ort		
21-022 McNamara	Moved by Bodo, seconded by Caputo to approve a motion to hire Mr. Tyler McNamara as new Jr. High Social Studies teacher on a one year limited contract per negotiated agreement for the 2021-2022 school year.			
	Yeas: Nays: Absent: Motion Carried:	Bodo, Caputo, Garris, Gleason, Basista None None		
21-023 Billett		onded by Garris to approve a motion to hire Miss. Lauren LA teacher on a one year limited contract per negotiated 21-2022 school year. Bodo, Garris, Caputo, Gleason, Basista None None		

		August 18, 2021		
21-024 Wrataric	Moved by Garris, seconded by Caputo to move Mrs. Diana Wrataric to the Master's +18 column for the 2021-2022 school year.			
	Yeas: Nays: Absent: Motion Carried:	Garris, Caputo, Bodo, Gleason, Basista None None		
21-025 Russell	Moved by Bodo, seconded by Garris to move Mrs. Jessica Russell to the Master's column for the 2021-2022 school year.			
	Yeas: Nays: Absent: Motion Carried:	Bodo, Garris, Caputo, Gleason, Basista None None		
21-026 Yeagley	Moved by Garris, seconded by Caputo to move Mr. Scott Yeagley to the Five Years 150 column for the 2021-2022 school year.			
	Yeas: Nays: Absent: Motion Carried:	Garris, Caputo, Bodo, Gleason, Basista None None		
21-027 Postlethwait	Moved by Garris, seconded by Gleason to approve a motion to accept the resignation of Mrs. Patty Postlethwait as School Bus Driver for the 2021-2022 school year.			
	Yeas: Nays: Absent: Motion Carried:	Garris, Gleason, Bodo, Caputo, Basista None None		
21-028 Brown	Moved by Gleason, seconded by Garris to accept the resignation of Mr. Shawn Brown as Seaborn Student Council Advisor for the 2021-2022 school year.			
	Yeas: Nays: Absent: Motion Carried:	Gleason, Garris, Bodo, Caputo, Basista None None		
21-029 Reider	Moved by Garris, seconded by Caputo to approve Mrs. Jamie Reider, as Mentor teacher for the 2021-2022 school year.			
	Yeas: Nays:	Garris, Caputo, Bodo, Gleason, Basista None		

August 18, 2021

None

Absent: Motion Carried:

21-030 Moved by Bodo, seconded by Gleason to approve a motion to hire Mr.
Ragozine Anthony Ragozine as Head Varsity Baseball Coach for the 2021-2022 school year.

Yeas:	Bodo, Gleason, Caputo, Garris, Basista
Nays:	None
Absent:	None
Motion Carried:	

21-031Moved by Gleason seconded by Garris to approve to hire the followingSubstitutessubstitutes:

Substitute Teacher:

- Mr. Andy Morgan
- Miss Lori O'Heren
- Mr. Joshua Toth
- Mr. Nick Flaviano
- Mr. Darren Garris
- Mr. Alfonso Macias III
- Mr. Robert Adair
- Mr. Bill Ifft

Title One:

- Ms. Lori Mounts
- Ms. Stacy Black
- Ms. Pam Bowers Percy
- Mr. Nick Flaviano
- Mrs. Gayle Szabo

Classroom Aide:

- Mrs. Elaine Harvey
- Miss Halee Hall
- Mrs. Patty Postlethwait
- Mrs. Amy Harrison
- Mrs. Diane Circella
- Mrs. Debra Freer

Bus Aide:

- Mr. Lou Sobnovsky

Yeas:	Gleason, Garris, Bodo, Caputo, Basista
Nays:	None
Absent:	None
Motion Carried:	

21-032 Papas	August 18, 2021 Moved by Garris, seconded by Bodo to approve a motion to accept the resignation of Mrs. Connie Papas as, classroom aide and substitute custodian for the 2021-2022 school year.			
	Yeas: Nays: Absent: Motion Carried:	Garris, Bodo, Caputo, Gleason, Basista None None		
21-033 Handbook	Moved by Bodo, seconded by Caputo to approve the 2021-2022 School Handbook for Seaborn Elementary School and Mineral Ridge High School.			
	Yeas: Nays: Absent: Motion Carried:	Bodo, Caputo, Garris, Gleason, Basista None None		
21-034 Rambo	Moved by Garris seconded by Bodo to accept the resignation of Mrs. Nona Rambo , as bus driver, for the 2021-2022 school year.			
	Yeas: Nays: Absent: Motion Carried:	Garris, Bodo, Caputo, Gleason, Basista None None		
21-035 Ohl	Moved by Garris, seconded by Bodo to approve a motion to hire Mrs. Kelly Ohl, a One Year Contract as bus driver, effective August 18, 2021.			
	Yeas: Nays: Absent: Motion Carried:	Garris, Bodo, Caputo, Gleason, Basista None None		
21-036	Moved by Caputo, seconded by Gleason to approve a motion to hire Ms. Rashawnda Pixley, a One Year Contract as bus driver, effective August 30, 2021.			
	Yeas: Nays: Absent: Motion Carried:	Caputo, Gleason, Bodo, Garris, Basista None None		

August 18, 2021 Moved by Bodo, seconded by Garris to approve the following building use 21-037 Building Use permits:

	St. Mary's Church	9/9/2021-4/10/2022	Cafeteria and Classrooms	Mrs. Cheryl Basista			
	HS Soccer Coaches	10/24/2021- 12:00pm-5:00pm	Cafeteria and 6 Classrooms	Mr. Ted Gaydosh			
	MS Soccer	8/22/2021 5:00p.m8:00p.m.	Field and Restrooms	Mr. Ted Gaydosh			
	MR Historical Society	9/21/21, 10/19/21, 4/19/22, 5/17/22 6:00p.m9:00p.m.	Elementary Library	Mrs. Marci Buchanan			
	Yeas: Bodo, Garris, Caputo, Gleason, Basista						
	Nays:	, , <u>i</u> , ,					
	Absent:	None					
	Motion Carried:						
21-038 Financial Reports	Moved by Bodo, seconded by Garris to approve the Financial reports for July , 2021 .						
	Yeas:	Bodo, Garris, Ca	aputo, Gleason, Basi	ista			
	Nays:	None					
	Absent:	None					
	Motion Carried:						
21-039 Donation	Moved by Bodo, seconded by Caputo to approve the donation of office supplies from Trinity Industries.						
	Yeas: Bodo, Caputo, Garris, Gleason, Basista						
	Nays:	None	Julius, Glouson, Dus				
	Absent:	None					
	Motion Carried:	Tione					
	Motion Curried.						
21-040 Transfer	Moved by Bodo, seconded by Garris to approve a motion to transfer funds as follows as per ORC 5705.1416:						
	From General Fund (001) to Uniform Supply (009-0000) \$20,000.00 From General Fund (001) to Athletics (300-9201) \$20,000.00						
	Yeas: Nays: Absent: Motion Carried:	Bodo, Garris, Ca None None	aputo, Gleason, Basi	ista			

August 18, 2021

President

Treasurer